
 
 
 

A B 

* TYPE 1  *  TYPE 1 *  TYPE 1 *  TYPE 1 * 

If I‘m at home, I ... (learn) my words. If I’m at home, I will learn my words. 

If the weather is good, we will go out. If the weather is good, we ... (go) out. 

Her dog will run away if she ... (leave) the 

gate open.  

Her dog will run away if she leaves the 

gate open. 

If Ken doesn’t hurry, he will miss the bus. If Ken ... (not hurry), he will miss the bus. 

I ... (not go) to school if I am ill tomorrow, I won’t go to school if I am ill tomorrow, 

* TYPE 2 *  TYPE 2 *  TYPE 2 *  TYPE 2 * 

If I won in the lottery, I ... (buy) a Porsche. 
If I won in the lottery, I would buy a 

Porsche. 

If she practised more, she would become 

a famous piano player. 

If she ... (practise) more, she would 

become a famous piano player. 

If I ... (see) an alien in my garden, I would 

invite him to tea. 

If I saw an alien in my garden, I would 

invite him to tea. 

If I was a teacher, I wouldn’t be so strict. If I ... (be) a teacher, I wouldn’t be so strict. 

If she ... (not go) to bed so late, she 

wouldn’t be so tired every morning. 

If she didn’t go to bed so late, she wouldn’t 

be so tired every morning. 

* TYPE 3 *  TYPE 3 *  TYPE 3  *  TYPE 3 * 

If they had noticed the fire earlier, the 

house ... (not burn) down. 

If they had noticed the fire earlier, the 

house wouldn’t have burnt (burned) down. 

The cat wouldn’t have run away if he had 

shut the door. 

The cat ... (not run) away if he had shut the 

door. 

If she ... (take) the taxi, she would have 

been there on time. 

If she had taken the taxi, she would have 

been there on time. 

We would have stayed with you if you had 

cooked a nice lunch,  

We ... (stay) if you had cooked a nice 

lunch. 

If you had talked to me about the 

problem, I ... (help) you. 

If you had talked to me about the 

problem, I would have helped you. 

 
 
 



 
 
 

A B 

* TYPE 1 + 2 + 3      *      TYPE 1 + 2 + 3      *      TYPE 1 + 2 + 3 *   

If I had known your phone number, I would 

have rung you. 

If I ... (know) your phone number, I would 

have rung you. 

If we leave early enough, we ... (catch) 

the bus. 

If we leave early enough, we will catch the 

bus. 

If he had watched the football match on 

TV, I would have known the results. 

If he had watched the football match on 

TV, I ... (know) the results. 

If you ... (cut) my hair, I’ll give you 10€.  If you cut my hair, I’ll give you 10€. 

If I was at home, I would answer the 

phone. 
If I was at home, I ... (answer) the phone. 

If they ... (not work) harder, they will get 

bad marks. 

If they don’t work harder, they will get bad 

marks. 

If she didn’t eat so many sweets, her teeth 

wouldn’t be so bad. 

If she didn’t eat so many sweets, her teeth 

... (not be) so bad. 

If I had known that you are thirsty, I would 

... (bring) you some lemonade. 

If I had known that you are thirsty I would 

have brought you some lemonade. 

He would be here if the train wasn’t late. He ... (be) here if the train wasn’t late. 

If I have enough money, I ... (go) to Spain 

next summer. 

If I have enough money, I will go to Spain 

next summer. 
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